
930 AM WAMX 93.7 FM 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This letter verifies your reception of Radio Station. WAMX AM 

on Nov. 27, 1987 from 6:01 PM to 7:58 PM At the time that you 

picked up our station, we were operating at 1,000 watts at 930 

on the dial. 

Best Wishes and continued success with your radio endeavors. 

oseph Johnston 
VP/General Manager 
WAMX AM/FM 

P.O. Box 1150 Suite 200, 401 Eleventh Street Huntington, WV 25713 (304) 523-8401 


